
 

 

CITY OF TUALATIN 
Staff Report 

 
 
 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

THROUGH:    Sherilyn Lombos, City Manager 

FROM:    Megan George, Deputy City Manager 

DATE:     January 12, 2026 

SUBJECT: 
Board and Committee Summit Summary Report  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

The first-ever Board and Committee Summit was hosted on December 10, 2025, from 6pm – 8pm at the 

Juanita Pohl Center. All appointed members of permanent city boards and committees were invited to attend 

and provide feedback on the community’s strengths, challenges, opportunities, and priorities. The goals for the 

event were to: 

1. Provide the City Council with information directly from board and committee members who are 

charged with advising the City Council on matters of interest to the city. 

2. Connect board and committee members to the City Council’s 2030 Vision.  

3. Provide an opportunity for board and committee members to interact with each other and the City 

Council. 

4. Show appreciation for board and committee members and enhance the positive sense of community 

and service in Tualatin.  

At tonight’s meeting, staff will provide the summary report (attached) and ask for the City Council’s feedback 

on the event.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

- Board and Committee Summary Report 
 


